Stephane Cyr

From: UNSM Info <Info@unsm.ca>

Sent: November-10-16 3:57 PM

To: Tracy Verbeke

Subject: COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS--SEEKING EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST FROM UNSM
MEMBERS--Action Required: Apply by December 2, 2016

Attachments: ~ UNSM Committee Expressions of Intererest Nov_2016.docx

Importance: High

TO: Mayors, Wardens and Councillots, All Units
FR: Lyle Goldberg, Manager, Member Relations, Union of Nova Scotia Municipalities

RE: SEEKING EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST FOR SEVEN COMMITTEES—DEADLINE OF
DECEMBER 2", 2016

The UNSM s seeking expressions of interest from municipal elected officials for the following seven committees:
Property Valuation Services Corporation (PVSC), Active Transportation, 211, Health and Benefits, Wellness,
Divert NS, and the Muntcipal Finance Corporation (MEC).

\ttached is a document outlining each committee including mandate, number of vacancies, criteria, length of term,
time commitment, meeting location, how expenses are covered, application process, selection process, and where to
find additional information.

In all instances, please submit a cover letter and resume outlining your relevant skills and experience. Unless
otherwise indicated, all applications should be emailed to Lyle Goldberg, Manager, Member Reladons
lgoldberg(@unsm.ca.

Application deadline is Friday, December 2, 2016.

You can apply for as many committees as you wish; however, under UNSM's Committee Appointment and
Reporting Policy, UNSM members can only participate on two cotnmittees at any one time unless under
extenuating circumstances (1.c. no other applications received). If applying for more than one committee, please list
your order of preference.

UNSM members appointed to any Provincial, Municipal and Municipal-Provincial Committces shall submit at least
one written report annually to the UNSM Board of Directors outlining their committee’s work.

Phone: (902) 423-8331
Fax: (902) 425-5592

WO UINSITLCA

PLEASE NOTE: Ifyou do not want to receive communications from UNSM, please e-mail Tracy
Verbeke at tverbeke(@unsm.ca, and you will be removed from the mailing list.




